
No.Ft. 48-3768/2018 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Shimla
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 2.8573 ha of Forest land in favour of M/s Hydro More Power 
Pvt.  Ltd.  TRV  Building  Secyo-II  New  Shimla,  HP,  for  the  construction
of  2.00  MW  Tranh-Charoli  SHEP,  within  the  jurisdiction  of  Chopal
Forest  Division  Distt.  Shimla,  HP.  (Online  Proposal  No.
FP/HP/HYD/26220/2017).

Memo,
Kindly refer to your Online reply dated 20-07-2024 on the subject cited above.
The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended in all 

respects:-

1. Document regarding Length & Width uploaded at Sr.No. 30 in additional 
information of Part-I is not in readable format.

2. Legal Status of forest land in Part-II needs to be revised and area wise 
legal status shall be mentioned.

3. Distance  map  has  prepared  whereas  Digital  map  is  required  to  be 
uploaded.

4. Approved  capacity  in  terms  of  hydroelectricity  generation  of  the 
river/rivulet still not provided.

5. Though comments regarding ensuring of e-flow during rainy season have 
been provided but detail of water available in Nallah in the rainy season 
and volume of water run the turbine has not been provided.

Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)
           O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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